PAC General Meeting Minutes January 31, 2018 Suncrest Elementary School

PAC Website: http://suncrestpac.weebly.com/ Volunteer Event Sign-up: http://signup.com/go/7PzqYW

Minutes:	Rozsika den Haan	
Chairperson:	Robyn Stubbs	
Attendees:	Dave Hicks	Sandra Benholm
	Ashley Sandquist	Leslie Chu
	Robyn Stubbs	Rozsika den Haan
	Lori Driussi	

Topic	Details	Action Items / Votes
Call to order	6pm	
Adoption of Minutes	No amendments, minutes were approved.	Motion to approve minutes by David, seconded by Sandra.
Principal's Report	 Assembly on respect and proper audience management went well. Many children are phoning home and some have signed themselves out without adult permission. Some incidences of students phoning home are not appropriate, and they need to be safe, so phone has been taken off the desk. They need teacher's or adult's permission to use the phone and adult to be there. Student office monitors (recess & lunch) have been asked to seek out a staff member before students call home Reason to call home: serious illness or injury. Most other concerns can be managed at school. Young children are encouraged to have a full change of clothes at school in case of an accident or getting really wet/muddy outside. All students to have proper seasonal clothing for outside. Students not to call home to arrange play dates, ask when you are coming to pick them up, for minor requests – forgotten homework, instruments, etc. We are encouraging responsibility and resilienceslightly damp pants will dry soon, sometimes a rest and some water will make you feel better, you can make it through the day if you are feeling a little under the weather – this is especially true for our older students Need a decision on internet safety. Noam Samet from Burnaby South helps parents understand what kids do online and why they do things online and can give a presentation. Spring time would be good. Feb. 2 PAC Movie Night School-wide Tennis February 5-9, 13, 14 & 19 (\$3). Will PAC pay? Feb. 13 Suncrest Public Speaking Final (library) @ 2:00 Feb. 15 Lunar New Year celebration Feb. 16 District Pro-D No school for students Feb. 28 PAC @ 9:00 am Feb. 28 Student-led Conferences @ 2:00-7:00 pm – div 3, 4, 6, 10, and 12 Feb. 28 T-8:30 pm @ Maywood – District Presentation for Parents: Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity (SOGI) 	Request by PAC to have teachers write upcoming events into student planners well in advance, in absence of printed materials.

PAC General Meeting Minutes January 31, 2018 Suncrest Elementary School

PAC Website: http://suncrestpac.weebly.com/ Volunteer Event Sign-up: http://signup.com/go/7PzqYW

Topic	Details	Action Items / Votes
DPAC	BCC PAC - if we want any changes to happen, let them know.	
	• Will be a thank-you night for all the principals, PAC execs and DPAC on	
	May 22 nd Tuesday, 6-7pm food, then 7pm presentation, then AGM.	
Treasurer's	Not much different than last report.	
Report	A few hot lunches to pay for still.	
	Grade 7 fundraising is finished.	
	 Movie night money has come in, and the price goes for the license, but 	
	then the next one will be a profit.	
President's	Earthquake committee water needs to be moved, and suggestions are	
Report	needed how to stock the	
	• There are talks with the artist from the city on how to paint a mural on the	
	emergency bin, and the process involved, art supplies needed. Will most	
	likely be a 3 year process.	
Playground	• There is currently no playground committee. Things will go on hold until	
Committee	someone steps up.	
	Rozsika volunteered to contact manufacturers to get prices on various	
	structures.	
Adjournment	• 7pm	
Next Meeting	• February 28, 2018 @ 9am	